Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

From: Hock Wah Motor Pte Ltd <motor@hockwah.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 November 2020 10:36 AM

To: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: SJU 7372B / DOA : 19/02/2019 / LKK ref : CC6/AIG19006593/Uba3

Dear Jasper
The above mention vehicle was not repaired and withdraw claim in our workshop.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Anysia Foo

Senior Claims Advisor

Hock Wah Motor Workshop Pte Ltd

Blk 3011 Bedok North Avenue 4 | #01-2008/2010/2012/2014 | Singapore 489977
Tel: 6441 5655 | Fax: 6243 8121 | Website: www.hockwah.com.sg

From: Jasper Chua (LKK Auto) <jasperchua@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: 04 November 2020 10:30

To: Hock Wah Motor Pte Ltd <motor@hockwah.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: SJU 7372B / DOA : 19/02/2019 / LKK ref : CC6/AIG19006593/Uba3

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Anysia,

As spoken over the phone , kindly advise whether the vehicle were repaired and whether to continue
pursuing the claim.

Thanks

Best Regards,

Jasper Chua| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2928 | email: jasperchua@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)



